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. — C O u NTY S C H O O LS Maintenance Director: Josh Mease
ADDENDUM #2
April 13, 2021
TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS
FROM: JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: WAYNESVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL B BUILDING
HVAC ELECTRICAL

(RFP# 7-21)

The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents. Bidders
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the
Proposal Form.

Addendum includes: Bid Date and Revision of Third Base Bid

Addendum #2
RFP# 7-21
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ADDENDUM to RFP# 7-21

Waynesville Middle School B Building
HVAC Electrical

Include:

e New Bid Opening Date will be Monday, April 19, 2020 at 1:00 pm EST.
e BASE BID #3

o Contractor will install a 1” conduit from the existing panels to each set of
HVAC units set in the coves per sketch drawing. Contractor will penetrate
the exterior wall and install a Nema 3R junction box on each conduit.
Total of eight (8) conduits.
Contractor will be responsible for checking out a key from the
Maintenance Department.
Contractor will be responsible for pulling all permits.
Contractor will provide and install all materials.
Proposal does not include wire to each location.
Contractor will be responsible for installing pull strings in each pipe.
This is an evening project. Work may not begin until 2:00 pm Monday
through Friday and must be out of the building by 6:00 am. Work may be
completed at any time on Saturday or Sunday.
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If there are any questions, please call David Earley at (828) 734-6062.



